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Habibur Rahman

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Categories:

Ashim  Kumar  Roy  <ashim.roy@summitcommunications.net>

Sunday,  April  23,  201710:42 AM
'Ariful  Islam'

iftekhar@cross-world.com,.  'Habibur  Rahman  Javed';

rubel.khan@summitcommunications.net;  moazzem@cross-world.com; 'Ashok

Kumar';  'Kowshik  Mushfiqur  Rahman'

RE:  Request for approval for Installation  Materials

Green Category

Dear Concern,

We are  using 35  rm  power cable for the ATS connection, so  please arrange 35 rm cable  lugs instead of 50 rm. As for-\__
other non-approved materials regarding exhaust system

Looking forward to your co-operation for the same.

Thanks & Regards
Ashim  Roy

From: Ariful  Islam mailto:ariful cross-world.com

Sent: Sunday, April 23, 201710:14 AM

To: ashim.ro summitcommunications.net

Cc: iftekhar cross-world.com

world.com

'Habibur Rahman Javed';

please go ahead to arra

rubel.khan

nge them at your earl

summitcommunications. moazzem@cross-

Subject:  Request for approval for Installation  Materials

Dear Concern ,
Please find attached file & provide me approval on  Blue marked   item   ( as it is not mentioned  in earlier PO )   . After

your approval we will take next steps regarding installation of genset .

BR

Ariful Islam  I  CROSS WORLD  POWER LTD  I  Manager ,  Sales  I  House 6,  Road 92, Gulshan -2, Dhaka  1212,
Bangladesh|  p:  +880  2 58811858,  9891442  I  f:  +880  2  58815160  I  in:  +8801755-514731,  01917-702131  I  e:  ariful@cross-
world.com  I  w:  www.cross-world.com

E± please consider the environment before printing this ematl
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PURCHASE ORDER
Slipplier Name:  Crn.i;s

How.`e:    ti,  Rtitici  I  I)2.

Wnrld  Power Ltd,

G..ilsr;all  .  2,  I)h.il{a  1212.

(:.1I`trirf  Pers`tm  :  Mr. j\rirul  Islam

L`oi`[ai.tNo:01755514731

Inyolce A

PulThasc OI.der No. SCL/Crossworld/20 160816/630

ru  Date:   1ti-Aug.]6

in rio:  i7&ri/0?082oi6/43
Usi'rName".t\liniuzztiman(0167011905C5)

Ust:.r1'e 1:  PowL'r & P, o

{l.lI.ass:SuiiimiLColi`i``uliii:ations

ii,i``>)i`\ir  I,-,ilrr,10  I.:aii`aiihazcir,  I)hakii    1215

c(jntact  lJerson  : .'+rirm  i,auLi`
:) I 7 I 1 5 5 6 2 '! Z(:ontnrr  No:

I,td

ITEM  DESCRIFTloN

Please deltver lo: Sum mlt rAmTnu"icatiQns Ltd.

Dclivi.r.v  :  SCL  POP  office,  all  a`tc.r  Bang`.adrsh

L)el}\J€rv  I)ate:          15-ScJp-16

Parlial  Delivcr ', Allowed

U N I_L`  tJ R I C I,:
'roi`AL pRlcE

C3bL?  !tlE`c  I  35  in

Sl iaddlc  l`clr  l1.3xib!e

i'V(; PIT)e   ( I.`lc'x|b|e) :  3 n

U PVC  Pipe  .  ?"

Plug,  :c,lg,l,

fre\^.I:  k:ii[th  1.S

I;1ectrir;]1'1'.1rlr: r`t.d+yElio`.I.I+Inli:+Btatk

per  lplco s{aiid,lidP,B  ti,I,,-`:  ^s

Royal  I,OIL

1('   I(:able  Tit,:  (-,

1i   1.C.ib\e  Tie    i_i"

Fyh,-mc(``i1a'`rar_QIr.iightrti|1P.

Ex,`.t--,,s-,Iie,,li5/I

MS  ['ine hnre :i" ,  thlcknf'ss 3-

I)ol``'. I.org  I-ediri  is  90  deg

Exl)aus`  su{l{i`l: Thi Cad:c!  3"  ilia  }1S  Socl{c:t

Earl:iiHg  (I([uip.j[on'.,al  'bar:  Dilncnu`nl(I  .¥  w `` d)  -250mm x

20mr|r""m`.quiv`=l\-1.r^\`..lthcQn|_1gc(lr}T_La=Cil¥ity

Fxi`.TSTUTl('rLTli-g;^\ibrackel,suijpol"us.UjcmadewiihNS
.1 r` g I a  5 11 I 5 0X  Ji , 5  &  6  M fty'

Riidi.`li);   Dul`lillg,  s`lppI:,I  cllliiinstal  an`on'  ^s  I)pr I.i}.riiil  with
'20/?,2.``.`.'C,M.`sht.e[,Anglebar,tla=ltarsupprjr[,(:anvas

II.on  nicsl\  c'ic

l]ov`'ei.   L`a\ile  lairlll#  executioii  wary.; 4x35  rm  arid  4x2.5  I ill

lEx':au±t  li€a I  lnsuli3lioI,:  Ill,ulailoii  or pipe willi

Roe.<wonl/Gltisc..I..o,.)I(2ri<h`mTmri[hirknpss).1InnL|\illlh

26Si','{,   ^1umlT\i`im  I,1iecl

Ci\Jll  Wor:{s  for   i:xhrisut  Earl  Fit[i`1p. As r)er telro standard

:  DDT Six  Lac  Ei1'1  wol.d

Tcita I Amoii n t (lncl uding all  related Taxes & charges; iran)I):

0]ie 'l`housand Fi`.e Himdred a nd Tweii Three Onl

Tel  ,'`s  A  (:`,,`(„lio,1.5:

1 .  (i i: N I: ItA I, ,

iAllorde:'eil3oodssl.,allbedeli`Jered.ind/orrenderedb.vthesi!pplierstrlct!yasperaptproved5pecific€`t}onis.indtheent{rp

wnrL:/;nh  iiii:`r  lte  [`iiiirlpted  b`.  I)ip  Supi)her  within  the  dclivery  date  a`i  mentiolied  in  tlils  Ilo,

H  IJilfectivcJ  v, oi ks  drid  /of  ilLF„  `` lil  be  I cieilc'd,  rriLiiled  ilL>ms  lnust be  I epla:cd  U}'  tl}i^  supplicr wi lliH  uii`  uilie lo  L(e

spi'c,lied by the Fii rch.i5or li`d  fo). mcl` cij.s  ei`tii.a cost sh]ll  l'e  I)om€ dy the supplier.

2. woi`K  [oMi]i.ETioN  TiMr.:

T)`L>  abo/=  tli.livciiJ  a`1c\  iilstJll.i[Ion  wor'i{  must b.:  col``.pltttoct  ly  the  SuL`p}ier v/ithm  .Ibovc dclively  a.te

3.  I'^YMEN'I. l`ERMS:

loot./.pdyi7ic`iLlw:lil)eiiiadct"dctialbas`iswttlim30days.iftersu[cessfilldel\\.eryaiidilistallatioiiworkandsiibmissioror
BL`  CovL  rules.

c()rrec:  I))`rojr€.  App!ici`ble  caxEs  wl,I  be deducted  a[ sourcLI  as  Per
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CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITEBOOOFIX100kvAGENERATO DR INSTALLATION                                                                                                             I-Ill:
ss.world   `      `

23/- for 35rm

Ensuring Power Since 1982

Client Name :  Summit communications Ltd.                 Address :  Cox'§ Bazar                                                                                                                                                                                                                  Date:  09.03.2017

Gen  Model:                                                                                          Engine Model  :                                                                                                           Alternator Model  :

SI  No    I Job DoscrlDtion Tel`cnical  Details/  Bi.and SOS Unit           i  Quantity   I    unit Rate   I  Total  Rate   I                 Remarks
1           ELECTRICAL  INSTALLATloN

1.1
Generator Power Cable (35 °C Ambient ona'r)

1 CX35rm  NYY  DG  to ATS SOL

Meter(Approx)
N/A

As per cllent,  they wlllmanagethesearrangementsAsperclient,ATSPositionwillbeinDGRoom
1 CX35rm NYY LT to ATS SOL
1 CX35rm NYY ATS to Load SCL

12 Control cable For Sensing
4  X  1.2  rm  (40/019  mm)  Flexible  Cable(Lencith-2XDGtoATS\

SCL

13 PVC  Flexible  Pipe o3" SCL
14 Saddle for flexlble  ploe ®3" SCL Pcs
15 Royal  Plug  and Screw 15" SCL Pack
16 Power Cable Lugs 35 rm  ,  Materlal -CoDDer ,  Surface-Electro Tinned CWPL Pcs 26 23 598 Not ln WO
1.7 Royal  Bolts 10No CWPL Pcs 10 27 270 A:S Der WO
t8 PVC Taoe Adhesive Taoe 04 color (Redrvellow/Black/Blue) CWPL Pcs 8 27 216 AS  Per WO
t9 P'B Taoe CWP| Pcs 1 388 388 A:S Der VVO
1,10 Cable Tie L  -  8  "  /1 0" CWPL Pack 2 153 306 AS Per WO

2 GENERATOR EARTHING SYSTEM

2,1 Earthing  Boring

Earthing of electrlcal lnstalla(ion with 381  mm (1,5") dia G  I   pipethroughly(2swgearthelectrode)having635mmdiaholesacrossdiaat305mmIntervalsecuredlybondedwithwasher,r`uts,bolts

SCL Job 1
Taking  boring  location

etc  sunk upto a depth of 100 ft with Gl pipe to attain earthressistance<1ohmincludingblindsocketforwaterpounng  .facilitv' south  side of the  buildlng

22 Earthlng Copper  Lead
Installatlon  of solld  cooper wlre  earthtng  lead  2SWG  In  381  mmdiaGIDIoe&terminatlonofconnectionatbothend.

SCL Meter(Approx) 37
Qty  depends  upon theboringlocation

23 Earthing  Cable
1  X 16rm  BVA(Green) from Earting Copper t)ar to gen &eauiDment

SCL Meter(Approx) 30

24 Earhting  Block
Dlmenslon  LXWXD - 20mm X 5mm or equivalent wlth connectlonfacilltv CWPL Pc 1 2,256 2,256 AS  per WO

25 Earth cable lugs 16  rm  ,Material  -CoDDer  .  Surface-Electro Tinned CWPL Pcs 5 20 100 Not ln WO
3 EXHAUST SYSTEM

31 Exhaust Silencer straight Pipe
MS Plpe   bore 3" , thlckness   3~4mm CWPL

Feet(Approx)
20 469 9,380

uty.  may  cnange  upon  tneexhaustfumedischargepO'nt5"DiDeNotlnWO

MS Pipe   bore 5" ,  thickness  3~4mm CWPL 45 1,000 45,000

3,2 Exhaust Bends /Elbow Lona  radius 90 dea  L bow bore 3" ,thickness 34mm CWPL Pcs 3 528 1,584 AIS rser WO
Lono radius 90 dea  L bow bore 5" ,thickness 3~4mm CWPL Pcs 3 1,125 3.375 Not ln WO

33 Exhaust Weld ing Socket MS,  Bore 3" CWPL Pcs 3 411 1,233 AS  Der WO
MS,  Bore  5" CWPL Pcs 3 650 1950 Not in WO

34 Exhaust Heat  Insulation
Insulation Of Pipe with  Rockwool/Glasswool (25 4mm minthickness)alongwith26SWGAluminiumsheetcladinq,

CWPL Job 1 13,000 13,000 Not cover with WO  rate 1354/- as per WO

315 Exhasut Fitti ng
All  bracket , support miist be made with  MS angle 50X50X 4, 5 &6MMwithnecessaryfixinas, CWPL Job 1 12,500 12 ,500 Not cover with WO  rate 1354/- as per Wo

4 COMMISSIONING  MATERIAL

41 Radiator Premix Coolant HavoIIne CWPL Liter 20 Free
4`2 Lube  oil SAE  15 W 40 CWPL Liter 10 Free
4.3 Battery electrolyte Specific gravity  1250 CWPL L'ter '10 Free

5 On  Slto  Dolivorv

5.1 Loadlng  /U r`Ioadlng/Llfting Generator dry weight-125oKg CWPL Job 1
DG wlll be placed atbasement.

6 CIVIL WORKS :

61 DG Base cons(ruction/Modification
Proposed  DG  Base  Dimension  (LXW)ft-(11  5X5.5)ft.  Depth,  D-1lnchCCwithNCF

SOL Job 1 SCL wlll  do

Total (DDT) Excl Vat & Aft: 92,156


